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Request for Information: RFI-DOR_072019
DOR Data Governance

The Department of Revenue (DOR) is seeking a Request for Information (RFI) on data governance solutions and industry best practices surrounding government data. Details regarding specific requirements around data governance are included in attachment, DOR Data Governance Requirements. DOR is requesting individual supplier demonstrations of the solution(s) to be conducted at DOR Headquarters at Strawberry Square, Walnut St., Harrisburg, PA 17128. The demonstrations will be scheduled based on response to this RFI. All demonstration sessions shall be for a maximum of one (1) hour and 30 minutes followed by a question and answer period of 30 minutes. Demonstrations shall be conducted between August 12th, 2019 and September 13th, 2019.  Suppliers must reply to this RFI with the intent to present their solution. A representative from DOR will coordinate the demonstration schedule. 

The department’s goal is to establish an Enterprise Data Strategy (EDS) and data governance model to gain insight to its existing data and provide greater customer service to its employees and citizens. Information gathered from this RFI will be used to assist the department with future roadmap activities to improve operations and analytics for better decision making through leveraging DOR data. 

This RFI is for informational purposes only and is not intended to solicit proposals or responses beyond the questions listed below. No Contract or other binding agreement will result from this exercise.  All suppliers with propriety information should complete the Trade Secret Form attached separately to this RFI. 

	RFI QUESTIONAIRE

	1.      RESPONDENT LEGAL ENTITY NAME:


	2.      RESPONDENT CONTACT PERSON:
         Name:
         Title:
         Address:
         Phone Number:
         E-mail:

	3.      Is your company interested in providing a demonstration of the services outlined?

	4.      How many years of experience does your company have with data governance?

	5.      How long has your solution been in a production environment?  

	6.      Has your solution been used in the public sector?

	7.     What other government entities have hired your company for data governance?

	8.     What are your protocols and standards related to data and privacy protection?

	9.   Does your company utilize third party review of your security protocols such as FedRAMP certification or SOC audit?

	10.     Does your solution align with IRS PUB1075?

	[bookmark: _GoBack]11.    Can your solution be hosted on-prem?
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